Lina Peditré

From: KoHcopuumym <consortium@kpi.kharkov.ua>

Sent: 2015 m. geguzé 7 d. 10:13

To: Lina Peciareé; Artaras Kaklauskas; Irina Porunkova; Hatatua CamoiineHke

Subject: Re: TEMPUS CENEAST acitivities to be done

Attachments: Extract from Protocol of the Academic Council of NTU KhPLpdf; Annex II_activities

to be done .docx; CENEAST_LIst of students_1_NTU_KhPLpdf; CENEAST_LIst of
students_2_NTU_KhPLpdf; CENEAST_LIst of students_3_NTU_KhPILpdf; CENEAST_List
of students_NTUU KPI_1,jpg; CENEAST _List of students_NTUU KPI_2.,jpg;
CENEAST_List of students_NTUU KPI_3,jpg; CENEAST_List of students_NTUU KPL_
4.jpg; CENEAST_List of students_NTUU KPI_5,jpg; CENEAST_List of students_NTUU
KPL_6.jpg :

Dear Arturas and Lina, ,

Probably, you didn't receive the information concerning the Module integration sent by us earlier:
1. Extract from Protocol of the Academic Council of NTU "KhPI" as a document confirming the

changes in the curriculum (sent on March, 17)
2. ANNEX II: TEMPUS PROJECT CENEAST ACTIVITIES CONCERNING THE PREPARED

MODULES (sent on April, 24)
Please find these documents attached.

Currently we have the list of students, who have already studied the questions of module in the
Sramework of the discipline "Ecology" (Please find the list of students with their signatures attached).

Please confirm your receipt of this e-mail and documents attached.

Best regards,

Nataliia Samoilenko and Maryana Gulovich (Fundraising Group, NTU "Kharkiv Polytechnic
Institute")

06.05.2015 10:00, Lina Pe¢itiré mumrer:

Dear Irina and Natalia,

During our last meeting in Grodno we have discussed the activities and missing information
from the project partners. NTU KhPI still did not send us the information concerning module
integration in your study programmes. Please note that in the project proposal we have
foreseen to integrate the prepared modules and to teach the students for 1 year. You can also
integrate any other module from the list, as the whole materials are available for all project
partners. The documents confirming module integration are curriculum, links to the websites,
students evaluations etc. Attached is the example of KSTU report.

Please fill in and send us the missing documents and the table ASAP.

After you will prepare the information concerning module integration in your study
programmes, we will send you the questionnaires for students and lecturers.

We need this information and files in advance so that we could be ready for the Brussels
monitoring visit on 2nd June 2015 in Vilnius.
1



BUTATI
3 mpoTokoy Ne 2 3acizanus BUeHoi paan
Hauniona/ibHOro TeXHiYHOro yHiBepCHTETY
«XapKiBCbKHH NOMITeXHIYHWH IHCTHTY T
Bij 24 mororo 2015 p.

CAYXAJIW: 3atBepiKeHHs 3MiH 10 BUOIPKOBOT YaCTHHM HABYILHIX
NUIaHIB MArOTOBKM Marictpis cnemiansuoctelt «Ekonorid Ta
OXOpOHA HABKONMIIHEOrO cepenopuinay, Ta «Ob6nagHanns
XIMIYHMX ~ BUPOOHMLTB | IHANPHEMCTB Oy iBebHUX
Marepiauisy,

i
1

YXBAJIWJIW: 3aTepauTty 3Minu 10 BEGIPKOBOT 9aCTHHU HABYATLHIX

IJIaHIB MIATOTOBKM Marictpis creniansHocredt «Exomoris
Ta  OXOpOHa  HABKOJNMINHBOTO  CEPEeloBUILA»  Ta
«ObnmagHands  XiMiYHEX BHPOGHHUTE 1 miATpHemMCTB
Oy I1BEIBHMX MaTepianisy.

A.Jl.Mapuenko

10.1.3aiiuen




MOIYNb «3KONOTMYECKU YCTOWYUBOE PA3BUTUE MOPOLOBY (SYPI)

CMNCcoK
CTYAEHTOB, U3yvYaBIINX MOLynbL JYPI
B AucuunnuHe “Ikonociua”

Yuusepcntet: HTY «X[MW»

Garynsret: TEXHONOMMU HEOPIAHUYECKWX BELLECTB

Axafemuvveckas rpynna; H-22,42 32

Cemectp:  VI1,2014/2015 y4ebHbli ron

dopma obyyeHua: gHEeBHAS

MNepeyeHb M3ydHeHHbIX BONPOCOB: :

1. ObvektvsHas HeoOXOOMMOCTL nepexoda K« IKOMOrMYECKM YETORYMBOMY
PA3BUTUIO TOPOJOB .

2. YcnewHas peanuaauyisi NAaHoB v NPOEKTOB KO- 11 CMAPTCUTW,

XapbxoB
2015
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